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TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY-CORPUS CHRISTI 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 6300 OCEAN DRIVE 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78412 

 
 

RFP Number: 

RFP3-0004 
Athletics Charter Bus Transportation Provider 

 

Addendum # 1 
The University has received the following questions from vendors. The corresponding department has 
provided answers for the questions provided within the allocated time to respond. The questions and answers 
should be considered incorporated as part of this Request for Proposals. Please see below: 
 
 

Refence to page 5 

1. (e) bus must be equipped with satellite - Is the University referring to cable tv?  
Answer:  Yes, it is a preference.  
 
 

2. (f) bus wrap - Will the University cover the cost to wrap the bus? 
Answer:   Yes. 
 

3. (i) number of hours notice - Please clarify what is meant in this section. 
Answer:   How many hours prior to trip date/departure time is required for any changes or information 
needed for the trip.  
 

Refence to page 6. 

4. 2.4 - does the no price increase policy refer to the listed daily rate? Price increases to individual trips 
could occur based on changes to the team's itinerary. Please clarify.  
Answer:  This is not referring to any changes the team chooses to make; this covers the listed daily 
rate.  
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Reference to page 23 

5. Sleeper Bus - Will this information be provided prior to requesting charter services? Can you indicate 
which trips will require this?  
Answer:  This information will be provided when initial quotes for trips are discussed and submitted.  
 
 

This document and attachments shall be attached to and become a part of the contract documents for this 

project. This addendum shall be signed for acknowledgement that you have received Addendum #1 and shall 

be returned with your proposal. 
 

COMPANY NAME:    
 

STREET ADDRESS:    
 

CITY/STATE:    
 

TELEPHONE AND FAX:    
 

SIGNATURE: ________________________________________________________DATE:    

 

 

 


